State of Florida

Public Berfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK® &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (PRUITT) Q;ﬁg@ ﬁ?Z%@/”’/
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT)
S/
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT OF
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
AGENDA: 10/16/01 -

CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

FILE NAME: S:\PSC\RGO\WP\011194.RCM

Please place the following Request on the consent agenda for
approval.

DOCKET INFORMATION
1.

DOCKET NO. 011194-TX - Request for approval of stock purchase
agreement whereby 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. (holder of ALEC
Certificate No. 4828) will acquire all issued and outstanding
common stock of Choctaw Communications,

Signal Communications

Inc. d/b/a Smoke
(holder of ALEC Certificate No.

5625) .

NOTE: The companies will continue to operate under their existing
certificates

and tariffs. The Commission

is vested
jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections
364.33,

with
Florida Statutes.

364.335 and
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